

Christopher Erik Nattkemper

39 Spur Avenue ▪ Ottawa, ON ▪ K2M 2R9 ▪ (613) 963-0240

Email: cenattkemper@gmail.com ▪ Website: www.geocities.com/cenattkemper

OBJECTIVE:

To work with a dynamic financial institution involved in acquiring and expanding its competitiveness in an ever-changing global marketplace. To develop creative solutions in team environments that maximizes returns on investments. To provide positive experiences to customers and clients.

To work for a company that can in the long-term utilize a dual Canadian and German citizen with a valid U.S. green card.

EDUCATION:

North Carolina State University, Raleigh, NC, 27695

January 2003 to May 2007

- Dual-degree program with Alexander Hamilton Scholars: Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) in **Economics** and Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) in **International Studies**, Germany and Europe
- Three minors to above degrees: **Accounting**, **Political Science**, and **German**
- *Coursework*: international finance and economics; macro- and microeconomic analysis; resource and health economics; statistics; managerial accounting; principles of accounting; globalization in economic, social, and political contexts; German culture, language, and literature; international politics and law; political theory; and European history.
- Cumulative Total Grade Point Average (GPA): **3.719** – Magna Cum Laude (High Honours)

EXPERIENCE:

Resident Advisor, North Carolina State University Housing, Raleigh, NC 27695

August 2004 to December 2005 and August 2006 to April 2007 - REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

- Provided **customer services** to students of the university in the residence halls to ensure that students needs were met in roles as a secretary and as a building manager.
- Advised students one-on-one as a peer and a mentor, developing mediation, arbitration, and **communication skills**.
- **Managed crises** as a 24-hour on-call first-response unit both individually and in coordinating a unified team reaction in conjunction with other university services.
- Produced interesting social, academically and/or professionally educational programs tailored to resident interests in teams and independently.

Volunteer, Library Teen Corps, North Regional Library, Raleigh, NC 27615

Summers 2000, 2001, and 2002 - REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

- Developed **organizational skills** necessary to library operation.
- Worked with library visitors, especially children, providing social and educational programs and ensuring a satisfying experience in a **customer service** role.
- Edited and published regular newsletters.
- Tutored peers in computer use, Microsoft Database, Excel, Publisher, and Word, and in Internet research.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS:

- A "big picture" outlook on business and individual interactions
- Business planning and analysis skills
- International and intercultural sensitivity
- Written composition and editing
- Individual and group project and event planning and programming
- Internet and database research independently and in groups
- Microsoft Office applications, especially Word and Excel
- German language proficiency
- Ten years of personal investing experience with stocks, bonds, and mutual funds
- Canadian citizenship

HONOURS:

- Member of the Dean's List for Fall 2003 to Spring 2005 and Fall 2006
- Member of University Honors Program (UHP) at North Carolina State University
- Member of Alexander Hamilton Scholars dual-degree program at North Carolina State University
- Member of Omicron Delta Epsilon, International Honor Society for Economics
- Member of the International Business Club at North Carolina State University
- Studied Abroad in Tübingen, Germany from March to July 2006

FURTHER RESOURCES:

- Website: <http://www.geocities.com/cenattkemper>
- Contains links to writing examples, completed projects of work, copy of university transcript, etc.

ADDITIONAL REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST